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ANNEXURE -1
Director’s report to the Financial Statements as per Section 184 of Companies Act 1994.

The Directors also report that:

* The Financial statements of the Company presents true and fair view of Company’s state
of affairs result of its operation, cash flows and changes of equity.

* Books of Accounts have been maintained properly as required by the law.

® Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in formulating the
financial statements and accounting estimates were reasonable and prudent.

e The financial statement was prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Standard (IAS) as applicable in Bangladesh.

e Internal Control System is sound in design and implemented and monitored effectively.

e The Government of Peoples Republic of Bangladesh has decided to expend production
due to recurring loss, high production cost, net capital deficiency of the operation activity
of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. As such the preparation of the financial statements of the
company under going concern basis.

ANNEXURE - I1

Pattern of Shareholding position on June 30, 2023 as required by the revised Corporate
Governance Code under section 1.5 (xxiii) issued by BSEC.

Name of the shareholders Status Numbers of | Shareholding (%)
shares

1. Parent/Subsidiary/Associates
and other related parties. N/A
2. Directors:
Mr. Arifur Rahman Apu (Grade-1) | Director (Nominated) Nil
Mr. Md. Anwar Hossen Director (Nominated) Nil
Mr. Pulak Kanti Barua Director (Nominated) Nil
Khondoker Azim Ahmed npc Director (Nominated) Nil
Mr. Muhammad Nurul Amin Khan | Director (Nominated) Nil
Mr. Md. Abdul Aziz Fcma Director (Nominated Nil
Mr.Abu Sayed Md.Shaykhul Islam Independent Director Nil
Mr. Md. Masud Sadik Director (Nominated) Nil
3. Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Company
Secretary, Head of Internal Audit N/A
and their Spouses and minor
Children:
4. Executives: N/A
5. Shareholders holding 10% or
more voting interest in the N/A
company:
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The Board Meeting held and attended by the directors on June 30, 2023 as required by the revised

ANNEXURE-III

Corporate Governance Guidelines under section 1.5 (XX II) issued by BSEC:

Composition Position No. of No. of
Meeting Held | Attendance
Mr. Arifur Rahman Apu (Grade-1) Chairman 5 5
Mr. Pulok Kanti Barua Director 2 2
Mr. Md. Anwarul Alam Director 4 4
Khondoker Azim Ahmed ndc Director 5 4
Mr. Ashraf Ali Director 2 2
Mr.Muhammad Nurul Amin Khan Director 1 1
Mr.Abu Sayed Md.Shaykhul Islam Independent Director 4 4
Mr. Abdul Aziz FCMA Independent Director 5 4
Mr. Md. Masud Sadik Managing Director 4 4

Audit Committee Meeting attended by the directors of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. during the year 2022-2023:

Name & Designation of Audit Committee Position No. of No. of
Member’s Meeting Held | Attendance
Mr.Abdul Aziz,FCMA Chairman 4 4

Mr. Md. Anwarul Alam Member 4 4
Khondoker Azim Ahmed ndc Member 2 2

Mr. Md. Ashraf Ali Member 2 2

ANNEXURE -1V

Five years Key Operating and Financial Data
As per revised Corporate Governance Code under section 1.5 (xix) issued by BSEC.

(Figure in lac)

Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 201%-2020 2018-2019
Operating Data :

Operating Revenue / Sales 24.79 66.83 1532.19 2088.99 1315.26
Cost of Goods Sold (25.57) - (3846.03) (4420.76) (4307.02)
Stock Adjustment - 20.25 - - -
Gross profit/Loss (0.77) 87.08 (2313.83) (2331.76) (2991.75)
Operating Profit/(Loss) (2231.44) (2659.84) (6281.49) (6085.88) (6311.39)
Net profit before tax (2180.34) (2651.17) (6247.48) (6056.49) (6306.49)
Net profit after tax (2180.80) (2651.63) (6256.87) (6069.21) (6314.41)
Earnings per share (EPS) (43.62) (53.03) (125.14) (121.38) (126.29)
Balance Sheet & Other Data:

Shareholder Equity (60560.32) (58378.66) (55726.16) (49468.40) (43398.30)
Total Assets (2110.88) 2331.84 2628.29 3728.43 3510.59
Total Current Assets (1565.86) 1719.24 1924.38 2912.68 2677.63
Total Current Liabilities 38474.13 38121.18 37325.94 34186.88 30155.49
Total Long Term Liabilities 24197.08 22589.31 21028.52 19009.95 16753.40
Face Value Per Share 10 10 10 10 10
Share Qutstanding 5000000 5000000 5000000 5000000 5000000
Dividend Paid No Dividend | No Dividend | No Dividend | No Dividend | No Dividend
Current Ratio 0.041 0.045 0.052 0.085 0.088

Debt Equity Ratio 1.03 (1.04) (1.04) (1.08) (1.08)
Cane Crashing (M.T) - - - 44524.62 46643
Sugar Production (M.T) - - - 3002 2976
Recovery Rate (%) - - - 6.74% 6.38%

bYe]




ANNEXURE -V

Report of the Audit Committee

Report of the Audit Committee on June 30, 2023 as required by Corporate Governance Code under section 5.7 issued
by BSEC.

Dear Shareholder(s)
Assalamu Alikum Wa-Rahmatullah

The formation and operation of the Audit Committee is based on the underlying corporate laws and
regulations, currently accepted best practices and latest corporate governance Code of Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission’s (BSEC).

Composition of the Committee:

In accordance with the requirements of Corporate Governance Code of BSEC, the Audit Committee consists
of 3 (Three) members from the Board of Directors including one independent director. The Company Secretary is
working as member secretary of the Committee.

Committee Meetings:

The Committee held 4 (Four) meeting during the year 2022-2023. Audit Committee examined and reviewed
the balance sheet along with financial statements of the company during the year submitted by M/S Fames and R
Chartered Accountants and recommended to place before the Board Meeting.

Roles & Responsibilities of the Audit Committee:

1. Review and examine the draft balance sheet, financial statement and recommended to place before Board of
Directors for their consideration and approval.

2. Review the quarterly and half-yearly financial statements of accounts for proper submission of the same to
the shareholders and regulatory authorities.

3. Audit Committee reviews the integrity of financial statement of the company to ensure that these reflect true
and fair view of the Company’s state of affairs for the year ended 30" June, 2023.

4. Reviewing Management and Internal Audit report on the effectiveness of the systems for internal financial
control, financial reporting and risk management.

5. Reporting to the Board of Director on internal Audit finding from time to time considering the significance of
the issues.

Committee Report Summary:
The Audit Committee carried out its responsibilities in accordance with its terms of reference. The main
activities carried out it’s by the Committee were as follows:
1. Oversee the financial reporting process.
2. Worked with the Management to step up the Internal Audit Function.
3. Reviewed the external audit report of the Company with the external Auditors.
4. Reviewed and commented on the quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board
for approve.
5. Reviewed the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 30" June, 2023. The financial position
of the company shall be placed for discussing in the coming AGM.
6. Monitoring accounting policies and principles.

On behalf of the committee

-

Moy

Mr. Abdul Aziz Fcma
Chairman, Audit Committee
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ANNEXURE-VI
Brief resume of directors
Director’s who seek re-appointment and newly appointed director as per revised Corporate
Code under section 1.5 (xxiv) issued by BSEC.

Sheikh Shoebul Alam nd¢, Chairman (Grade-1)

Presently Mr. Sheikh Shoebul Alam holds the position of Chairman at Bangladesh Sugar & Food
Industries Corporation (BSFIC) under the administrative control of Ministry of Industries. He was born in
the district of Narail.His parents name are Mr. Abdus Salam Sheikh and Mrs Begum Tohuran Nesa. He
successfully complted his Honors degree on zoology, M.sc on Fisheries. Mr. Alam joind in Bangladesh
civil service (Administration) in 1993. After Joining of the Bangladesh civil service Mr. Alam completed
MBA and MGs degree. He has garnered professional experience across various districts like Barisal,
Chuadanga, Joypurhat, Madaripur, Jessore etc, assuming diverse rols at different professions. In his
professional journey, he has assumed pivotal role within prominent government Institutions.
Commencing as joint secretary at the Ministry of public Administration, Progressing to the role of
Additional Secretary at the Ministry of Health of Family welfare after that he plays a vital role on the
Ministry of Expartriats welfare and overseas Employment Further demonstrating versatility, he served as
Registrar at Reristrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSC) under the Ministry of Commeree.
During his astourding professional career, he also visited an astonishing number of different foreign
countries including Singapore, Thailand, UK, USA, Canada, Switzerland, France, Italy, Kenya, China,
Japan, India etc.

Mr Pulak Kanti Barua (Joint Secretary):

Mr Pulak Kanti Barua, Joint Secretary to the Government of Peoples Republic of Bangladesh is
currently working as director (Cane Department and Research) of Bangladesh Sugar and Food
industries Corporation (BSFIC). He was born in 1965 in Chattagram. He obtained his B.S.c Ag
(Hons) Degree from Bangladesh Agricultural University and MBA in finance and Banking from
International Islamic University. He joined Bangladesh Civil Service in 1994 and has been
working in different discipline and areas. He got different training in home and abroad in
different areas including Public Procurement Rules (PPR), good agricultural practices, small and
medium industries management, project management, project monitoring and evaluation.
Besides this, he involves with different social and professional works. He was Finance Secretary
of Bangladesh Bouddha samity, the largest public organization of Bangladeshi Buddhists. He is
a life member of Krishibid Institution Bangladesh (KIB), Bangabandhu krishibid porishod
(BKP), JICA Alumni, Association, Executive Member of Shere Bangla Agricultural University
Alumni Association and joint security of 13 BSC forum He visited China, Japan, India,
Indonesia, Thailand, Singapore, Turkey, Malaysia, Russia, Ukrainian, South Korea, Italy for
training Purpose.

Muhammad Nurul Amin Khan (Joint Secretary):

Muhammad Nurul Amin Khan,Joint Secretary to the Government of the people,s Republic of Bangladesh
and now Director(planning & Devlopment) of Bangladesh Sugar & Food Industries Corporation(BSFC)
under the administrative control of Ministry of Industries. He is also in Board Director’s as a nominated
Director of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. He was born in 1971 in Gopalgonj District. His father’s name is
Muhammad Attab Ali Khan and mother’s name is Mosammath Hena Begum.He has obtained his Honors
& Masters degree from Dhaka university. He joined in Bangladesh civil service (Administrative cadre) in
2001.He successfully completed a number of professional training and course in the home and abroad and
worked in different capacity in Ministry of food,Energy and Mineral Resources division, planning
division, planning commission, Ministry of liberation War Affairs and Ministry of Industries.He attended
and participated in many foreign training and visited India, Iran, USA, UAE, Malaysia, Newzealand, UK,
Turkey, Italy, Canada, Australia, South Korea & Chaina.
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1.
1.1

ANNEXURE -VII
Compliance of Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated: 3 June, 2018

Board of Directors:

Board Size:

Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. Board of Directors consists of 8 (Eight) members including 2 (Two)
Independent Directors which complies with the requirements by the regulations of BSEC.

1.2 Independent Director:

(i)

(i)

All the requirements as prescribed under sub-clause (ii) of BSEC Notification under reference have been
fulfilled.

The appointment of Independent Director has been approved by the Board of Directors and shall be
approved by the shareholders in the annual general Meeting (AGM).

(i11) The Board has laid down a code of conduct of all Board members and a record of compliance of the code

has maintained.

(iv) The tenure of office of the Independent Director nominated above shall be 3(three) years which may be

1.3
@)

(i)
1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

extended for 1 (one) term only.

Qualification of Independent Director (ID):

The appointment of Independent Director (ID) is a highly knowledgeable and qualified person. They are
able to ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make meaningful
contribution to business of the Company.

No relaxation of the qualification of ID is required.

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive

Officer:

Different individuals have been appointed for the post of the Chairman of the Board and the Managing
Director (MD) and /or Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Their roles and responsibilities have been
defined clearly.

The Director’s Report to Shareholders:
All the requirements have been fulfilled properly.

Meetings of the Board of Directors:
The company shall conduct its Board Meeting and fulfilled all requirements according to the notification of
BSEC guidelines.

Code of conduct for the chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer
All requirements have been fulfilled properly. '

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company.
There is no Subsidiary Company of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd.

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO),Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary(CS):

Four different persons have been appointed for the post of CEO, CFO, HIAC and the CS. The CEQ,

CFO, HIAC and the CS attend the meeting regularly and fulfilled all duties.

Board of Directors Committee
For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board has:

a) Audit Committee and
b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

bV)
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(110)

Iv)

™

(VD

Audit Committee
Responsibility to the Board of Directors.
The board has constituted an audit committee as a sub- committee of the board for the company
according to the conditions of BSEC guideline. The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board.

Constitution of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee comprises of 3(three) members including 1(One) independent director. All the
members of the Committee are literate on financial management and are able to analyze and interpret
financial statements effectively. The company Secretary acts as the secretary of the committee.

Chairperson of the Audit Committee:
The Independent Director has been appointed as the Chairman of the Audit Committee. He also attends
the Annual General Meeting following the BSEC guidelines.

Meeting of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a financial year.

Role of Audit Committee:
The Audit committee has performed its duties and responsibilities according to the guidelines given by
BSEC.

Reporting of the Audit Committee:

The audit committee report to the Board of Directors from time to time. It immediately informs Board of
Directors regarding any deviation, conflict of interest and any other matters necessary to ensure the true
and fair view of the financial statements.

(VII) Reporting to the shareholders and general investors:

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

The audit committee report has been disclosed in Annual General Meeting of Shympur Sugar Mills Ltd.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):
The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee as a sub-committee of the Board for the
company according to the notification of BSEC Guidlines.

Constitution of the NRC:

The NRC Comprise of 3(three) members including 1(One) Independent Director. All Members of the
Committee are non-excutive Directors and nominated and appointed by the board. The company Secretary are
as Secretary of the Committee.

Chairperson of the NRC:
The Independent Director has been appointed as the chairperson of the NRC. He also attend the Annual
General Meeting flowing the BSEC guidlines.

Meeting of the NRC:
The NRC Shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year.

Role of NRC:
The committee has performed its duties and responsible according to the guidlines given by BSEC.

Reporting of NRC:
The Nomination and Remuneration committee report has been disclosed in Annual General Meeting of
Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd.

External or Statutory Audit:
The board has recommended the statutory auditor of Shympur Sugar Mills Ltd. and approved by the
shareholders at the AGM as per BSEC guidelines strictly.

Maintaining a website by the Company.
The Company has official website and disclose information.

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance:
The provisions of BSEC regulation have been fulfilled regarding the compliance and reporting of corporate
governance.
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Annexure-VIII

Statement of Management’s Discussion and Analysis of CEO or MD under clause 1.5(xxv)

In accordance with the notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
No: BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/80, Dated: 03, June 2018.

As per above clause I undersigned hereby and certify that:

The financial statements of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. have been prepared in accordance
with the Companies Act. 1994, International Accounting Standard (IAS) / International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws, rules and regulations.

There is no change in accounting policies and estimation in this financial year; everything
is consistence with previous year. )

During the year, the company had no production due to production suspend order issued by
the Government of People’s Republic of Bangladesh. As Well as higher interest rate of bank
loan. As a result loss incurred during this period.

Md. Masud Sadik
CEO / Managing Director

g




Annexure-ix

Report of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
For the year ended on 30 June 2023

Report of the NRC on June 30,2023. As required by the revised Corporate Governance Code under
section 6.5 issued by BSEC.

Dear Shareholder’s
Assalamu Alaikum wa-Rahmatullah.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) was constituted by the Board of Directors of

Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. fulfill the requirements as per the corporate Governance code notification 2018
issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) .

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting were attended by the members of the committee and
the Managing Director, Chief financial officer and Head of Internal Audit of the company on invitation. The
Company Secretary Performed the Secretarial function of the committee. The committee carried out the duties
and responsibilities for Nomination and Remuneration policy.

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:-

In accordance with the requirements of corporate Governance code of (BSEC) the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee consist of 3(three) members from the Board of Directors including one Independent
Director. The Company Secretary is working as member secretary of the committee.

Major Activities the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in 2022-2023:-

The committee held 1 (one) meeting during the financial year 2022-2023. The major activities the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee in 2022-2023 are stated below-

1) Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. is the Concern of Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation.
This Corporation is governed by Bangladesh Industrial Enterprise (Nationalization) order 2018.
Reviewed various activities of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. in the light of Nomination and
Remuneration policy of the company i.e. Bangladesh Industrial Enterprise (Nationalization) order
2018, Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation Employee Service Regulation 1989,
National pay scale 2015 and Wages and Productivity Commission 2015.The Company has adopted
the Rumination policy of the corporation.

2) Reviewed annual development steps taken, recommend and review the company’s human resources
and training policy.

3) Advise the Management to achieve the sales target so that employees may get marketing incentive.

4) The committee had suggested to recommend code of conduct in the NRC before the agenda placed to
the company board.
on behalf of the Namination and Remuneration Committee.

Abu Sayed Md. Shaykhul Islam
Chairman
Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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Annexure-A
As per condition No. I (5) (xxvi)
Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd.
Declaration by CEO and CFO

Date: 26.10.2023

The Board of Directors
Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd.
Chinishilpa Bhaban, 3, Dilkusha
C/A Dhaka-1000.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30.06.2023.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. I (5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, Dated: 3 June, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange
Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

1 The Financial Statements of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. For the year ended on 30.06.2023
have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and
any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

2. The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent
and reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

3. The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been
reasonably and fairly presented in its financial statements;

4. To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of
internal control and maintenance of accounting records;

3. Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that
the established policies and procedures of the company were consistently followed; and

6. The management’s use of going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial

statements due to the Government of People Republic of Bangladesh has decided to
suspend of the operation activity.

In this regard, we also certify that:-
1. We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30.06.2023 and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief:
(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading;
(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.
2. There are, to the best knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the
company’s Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely y« M

Md. Masud Sadik Md. Khorshed Alam Khandaker
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

1




Annexure-B

BGIC Tower {4th Floor)
34, Topkhana Road
Mahfel Huq & co‘ Dhakap—)‘l 000, Bangladesh
arteded Accountants Tel: +88-02-223351948, 223383143
st registered accounting firm in independent Bangladesh Fax: +88-02-9571005
E-mail: info@mahfelhug.com
Web: www.mahfelhug.com

iependent member firm of AGN International

REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SHYAMPUR SUGAR MILLS LTD. ON
COMPLIANCE ON THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

We have examined the compliance status to The Corporate Governance Code by SHY AMPUR
SUGAR MILLS LTD. (the company) for the year ended on 30 June 2023. This Code relates to
the Notification No-BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/admin/80 and dated June 03, 2018 of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission..

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company.
Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the
Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of
the Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so
far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance
Code.

We state that we have obtained all the infonnatit_}n and exp'lanations, which we have required,
and after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion;

ns of the Corporate Governance Code as
overnance Code issued by the Commission

6(5)(B)(V);

(a) The Company has complied with the condi
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporat
except under conditions number 6(5)(b)(1)(a

(b) The Company has complied with the provi
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Insrltu,
as required by this Code;

s of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
rtered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB)

SHYAMPUR SUGAR MILLS LTD. as
iities laws and other relevant laws; and

(¢) Proper books and records have bee’;?ij'_s
required under the Companies Act, 1994

(d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory.

»,A/L)P/wm]dw,

Md. Abdus Satter Sarkar, FCA
For and on behalf of,

Place: Dhaka Mahfel Huq & Co.

Dated: November 28, 2023 Chartered Accountants
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE STATUS Annexure-C
[As per Condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No.: BSEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-
158/207/Admin/80, dated 03 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is presented
below:

(Report under Condition No. 9.00)

Compliance Status (Put v
in the appropriate

Title Column) Remarks

(if any)

Condition
No.

Not

Complied Complied

1 Board of Directors:

The SHSM Board is
comprised of 08

Y . Directors including

the managing
Director.

Size of the Board of Directors
[Number of Board members - minimum 5 and maximum 20)

1(1)

1.2 Independent Directors:

02 out of 08
directors are
- appointed as
Independent
Director.

At least 1/5 of the total number of Directors shall be .
Independent Directors

12) (a)

1(2)(b) Independent Director means a Director:

Who either does not hold any share in the company or holds ) Independent
1(2)(b)(i) | less than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of v - Directors hold no
) the company; share

Who is not a sponsor of the company or is not connected with
the company’s any sponsor or director or nominated director
or shareholder of the company or any of its associates, sister
concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who
holds one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up N
shares of the company on the basis of family relationship and
his or her family members also shall not hold above mentioned
shares in the company; Provided that spouse, son, daughter,
father, mother, brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-in-law
shall be considered as family members:

1(2)(b)(ii)

Who has not been an executive of the company in immediately N
preceding 2 (two) financial years;

1(2)(b)(iii)

Who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary
1(2)(b)(iv) | or otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary or associated v -
comparnies;

Who is not a member or TREC (Trading, Right Entitlement N
Certificate) holder, director or officer of any stock exchange;

1(2)(b)(v)

Who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent
1(2)(b)(vi) | director or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock N -
exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an
executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned
company’s statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged in v -
internal audit services or audit firm conducting special audit or
professional certifying compliance of this Code;

1(2)(b)(vii
)

1(2)(b)(vii | Who is not independent director in more than 5 (five) listed
i) companies;

Who has not been convicted by a court of competent
Jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or any o
advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI);
and

1(2)(b)(ix)

Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving sf

12)®)x) moral turpitude.

The Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by the Board
1(2)c) and approved by the shareholders in the Annual General v -
Meeting (AGM);

No vacancy
- occurred during the
reporting period.

The post of Independent Director(s) cannot remain vacant for J

HZXD more than 90 (ninety) days;

o»




Compliance Status (Put v
in the appropriate

Condition Title Column)

No.

Remarks
(if any)

Not

omplist Complied

The tenure of office of an Independent Director shall be for a
period of 03 years, which may be extended for 1 (one) tenure v -
only;

1(2)(e) Provided that a former independent director may be considered
for re-appointment for another tenure after a time gap of one
tenure, i.e. three years from his or her completion of - -
consecutive two tenures [i.e. six years]

No such event
occurred

1.3 Qualification of Independent Director:

Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with
13)(@) integrity who is able to ensure compliance with financial laws, V }

regulatory requirements and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to the business.

1(3)(b) Independent Director shall have following qualifications:

Business leader who is or was a promoter or director of an
unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk.
1(3)(b)(i) | 100.00 million or any listed company or a member of any - - N/A
national or international chamber of commerce or business
association; or

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not
lower than Chief Executive officer or Managing Director or
Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer or Head
13)(b)(ii) of Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of v 5

Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a
candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted company
having minimum paid up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a

listed company; or

Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or
regulatory body in the position not below 5" Grade of the J
1(3)(b)(iii) | national pay scale, who has at least educational background of -
bachelor degree in economics or commerce or business or law;
or

: University Teacher who has educational background in
13)®)V) | £ onomics or Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or B } i

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in

the High Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a

13)(b)(V) Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or v }
Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant

or Certified Public Accountant or Chartered Management

Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent qualification;

13)(©) The Independent Director shall have at least 10 (ten) yearsof J
: experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b);

13)(d) In special cases, the above qualification or experiences may be } L No such event

relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission; occurred
1(4) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive officer:

The position of the Chairperson of the Board and the

1(4)a) Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer \J' -
(CEOQ) of the company shall be filled by different individuals;
The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer

1(4)(b) (CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the same position in v -
another listed company;

1(4)(c) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the J =

non-executive directors of the company.

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and
1(4)(d) responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing Director v -
and/or Chief Executive Officer;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining
members may elect one of themselves from non-executive

1(4)(e) directors as Chairperson for that particular Board’s meeting; w“ - No such event

the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly R
recorded in the minutes;
1(5) The Directors’ report shall include the following additional statements:
1(5)(i) An Industry outlook and possible future development in the ) } AStated in the
industry; Directors’ report
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Compliance Status (Put V
in the appropriate

Cor;htmn Title | Column) R-emarks
o. (if any)
Complied Nt
Complied

1(5)(ii) The segment-wise or product-wise performance v - Do
Risk and concerns including internal and external risk factors,

1(5)(iii) threat to sustainability and negative impact on environment, if v - Do
any

1(5)Gv) A discussion on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Profit Margin and J } Do
Net Profit Margin, where applicable
A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and No such event

XY | shsiriophicas i - -

plications (gain or loss) occurred
A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a '

1(5)(vi) statement showing amount, nature of related party, nature of J ) Stated in the
transactions and basis of transactions of all related party financial statements
transactions.

1(5)(vii) A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public } ) No such matter to
issues, rights issues and/or any other instruments explain

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the
1(5)(viii) | company goes for IPO, RPO, Rights Share Offer, Direct - -
Listing, etc.

No such matter to
explain

An explanation on any significant variance that occurs

1(5)(ix) between Quarterly Financial performance and Annual - - No such matter to

Financial Statements. caplain

1(5)(x) A statement of remuneration paid to the Directors including J ) Stated in the
Independent Director; ‘ financial statements
A statement that the financial statements prepared by the

1(5)(xi) management of the i_ssuer company present fairly its state r_Jf N } Do
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in
equity:

1(5)(xii) A statement that proper _books of account of the issuer N } Do
company have been maintained;
A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been

1(5)(xii) consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements d _ Do
and that the accounting elements are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment;

A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as
1(5) (xiv) | applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of v - Do
the financial statements and any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed;

A statement that the system of internal control is sound in v

1(3)i(xv) design and has been effectively implemented and monitored; B
A statement that minority shareholders have been protected
1(5) (xvi) from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling o ~ Do
shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have
effective means of redress;
A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer
.., | company’s ability to continue as an going concern, if the issuer
165) (xvii) company is not considered to be a going concern, the fact v - Do
along with reasons there of shall be disclosed;
An explanation that significant deviations from the last year’s
1(5) (xviii) | operating results of the issuer company shall be highlighted \" - Do
and the reason thereof shall be explained;
. As statement where key operating and financial data of at least
1(3) (xix) preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized; v - ki
Due to losing
1(5) (xx) An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not _ R company has not
declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year; ‘ declared any
dividend
1(5) (xxi) Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock ~ ~ N/A
dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend;
1(5) (xxii) The total number of Board Meetings held during the year and J } Disclosed in the
attendance by each director; annual report

1(5) (xxiii) | Pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares held by:

(a) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated companies and other N/A
related parties (name-wise details); ) B

(b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,

| -
Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and v

S




Compliance Status (Put V
in the appropriate

lelwd;?on Title Column) l};{’; Tl;l;s
Complied Not
Complied
Compliance and their spouses and minor children (name-wise
details);
(c) Executives; and N -
No shareholder hold

(d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting
interest in the company (name-wise details);

10% or more share
of the company

1(5) (xxiv)

In case of the appointment or r-appointment of a Director, a

disclosure on the following information:

(a) a brief resume of the Director;

(b) Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas; and

.\(

(c) Names of companies in which the person also holds the
directorship and the membership of committees of the Board;

Xt

1(5) (xxv)

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the company’s
position and operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial statements, among others, |

focusing on:

(a) accounting policies and estimation for preparation of
financial statements;

Stated in the
Management’s
discussion &
analysis

(b) changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any,
clearly describing the effect on financial performance or
results and financial position as well as cash flows in
absolute figure for such changes;

N/A

(c) comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of
financial performance or results and financial position as
well as cash flows for current financial year with
immediate preceding five years explaining reasons
thereof;,

(d) compare such financial performance or results and
financial position as well as cash flows with the peer
industry scenario;

(e) briefly explain the financial and economic
scenario of the country and the globe;

(f) risk and concerns issues related to the financial
statements, explaining such risk and concerns mitigation
plan of the company;

(g) future plan or projection or forecast for company’s
operation, performance and financial position, with
justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be
explained to the shareholders in the next AGM.

1(5) (xxvi)

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the
Board as required under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed
as per Annexure-A

1(5)

(xxvii)

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of
conditions of this Code as required under condition No. 9 shall
be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

1(6)

Meeting of the Board of Directors:

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the
minutes of the meetings as well as keep required books and
records in line with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh
Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Code.

1(7)

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer:
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance

Status (Put v

in the appropriate
Column)

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

1(7)(a)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6 for the Chairperson of
the Board, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company.

1(7)(b)

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted
on the website of the company including, among others,
prudent conduct and behavior; confidentiality; conflict of
interest; compliance with laws, rules and regulations;
prohibition of insider trading; relationship with environment,
employees, customers and suppliers; and independency.

Posted on the
website of the
company

Governance of the Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:

2(a)

Provision relating to the composition of the Board of Directors
of the holding company shall be made applicable to the
composition of the Board of the subsidiary company;

The company has no
Subsidiary Company

2(b)

At least 1 (One) independent director on the Board of the
holding company shall be a director on the board of the
subsidiary company:

Do

2(c)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company
shall be placed for review at the following Board meeting of
the holding company;

Do

2(d)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of the
subsidiary company also;

2(e)

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also
review the financial statements, in particular the investments
made by the subsidiary company

Do

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Chief Financ

Audit & Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS):

ial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal

3(1)(a)

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance (HIAC);

3(1)(b)

The position of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals;

3(1)(e)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company
shall not hold any executive position in any other company at
the same time;

3(1)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities
and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS.

3(1)(e)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed
from their position without approval of the Board as well as
immediate dissemination to the Commission and stock
exchange(s).

No such event
occurred during the
year

3(2)

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meeting:-

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the Company shall
attend the meetings of the Board:

Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC the company shall
not attend such part of a meeting of the Board which involves
consideration of an agenda item relating to their personal
matters.

33)

Duties of the Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer:
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put ¥

in the appropriate
Column)

Complied

Not
Complied

-

Remarks
(if any)

3(3)(@)

The MD or CEO and the CFO shall certify to the Board that
they have reviewed financial statements for the year and that
to the best of their knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materiality untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading; and

In Practice

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the
company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws;

In Practice

3(3)(b)

The MD or CEO and the CFO shall certify that there are, to
the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into
by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or
in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board or
its members.

In Practice

33)(©)

The certification of the MD or CEO and the CFO shall be
disclosed in the Annual Report.

Declaration of MD
& CFO is disclosed
in the annual report

4

Board of Directors’ Committee:

For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall hav

e at least following sub-committees:

4(1)

Audit Committee; and

= -

4(ii)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

v -

5

Audit Committee

5(i)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

5(1)(a)

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-
committee of the Board;

The company has
constituted the Audit
Committee

5(1)(b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that
the financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company and in -ensuring a good monitoring
system within the business;

5(1)(c)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the
duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in
writing.

5(2)

Constitution of the Audit Committee:

5(2)(a)

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three)
members;

5(2)(b)

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee
who shall be not-executive directors of the company excepting
Chairperson of the Board and shall include at least 1 (one)
independent director;

5(2)()

All members of the Audit Committee should be “financially
literate™ and at least 1 (one) member shall have accounting or
related financial management background and 10 (ten) years
of such experience;

5(2)(d)

When the term of service of any committee member expires or
there is any circumstance causing any committee member to
be unable to hold office before expiration of the term of
service, thus making the number of the committee members to
be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the
Board shall appoint the new committee member to fill up the
vacancy immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the
date of vacancy in the committee to ensure continuity of the
performance of work of the Audit Committee;

5(2)(e)

The Company Secretary shall act as the Secretary of the
Committee;

5(2)(H

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director.

5(3)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee:

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit
Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit Committee, who
shall be an independent director;

u(?ﬁ)(a}
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put V
in the appropriate
Column)

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

5(3)(®)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves as
Chairperson for that particular meeting, in that case there shall
be no problem of continuing a quorum as required under
condition No. 5(4)(b) and the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

5(3)(e)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in
the Annual General Meeting (AGM);

Will be attend in
upcoming AGM

Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, any other member from the Audit Committee shall
be selected to be present in the annual general meeting (AGM)
and reason for absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM.

5(4)

Meeting of the Audit Committee:

5(4)(a)

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings
in a financial year;

Provided that any emergency meeting in addition to regular
meeting may be convened at the request of any one of the
members of the Committee;

No such event

occurred during the

year

5(4)(b)

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or two third of
the members of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher,
where presence of an independent director is a must

5(5)

Role of the Audit Committee:

5(5)(a)

Observe the financial reporting process;

5(5)(b)

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles ;

3(5)(c)

Monitor internal audit and compliance process to ensure that it
is adequately resourced, including approval of the Internal
Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal Audit
and Compliance Report;

5(5)(d)

Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

5(5)(e)

Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review
of the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval or adoption;

3(3)H)

Review along with the management, the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval;

5(5)(g)

Review along with the management, the quarterly and half
yearly financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval;

5(5)(h)

| Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

5(5)()

Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before
disclosing in the Annual Report;

5(5)0)

Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by
the management; ‘

5(5)k)

Review Management Letters or Letter of Intermal Control
weakness issued by statutory auditors;

< | 2| 24 (4] <2

5(5)M

Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and
magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time required for
effective audit and evaluate the performance of external
auditors; and

5(5)(m)

Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public
Offer (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share
Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated in relevant

offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission;

N/A

5(6)

Reporting of the Audit Committee:

5(6)(a)

Reporting to the Board of Directors:

3(6)(a)()

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board |

,vf

S(6)(a)(ii)

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the following findings, if any:-

(a) report on conflict of interests;

There was no such

3¢




Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put v

in the appropriate
Column)

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

event during the
year

(b) suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material
defect identified in the internal audit and compliance process
or in the financial statements;

Do

(c) suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances
including securities related laws, rules and regulations; and

Do

(d) Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems
necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediately.

Do

5(6)(b)

Reporting to the Authorities: If the Audit Committee has
reported to the Board about anything which has material
impact on the financial condition and results of operation and
has discussed with the Board and the management that any
rectification is necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that
such rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit
Committee shall report such finding to the Commission, upon
reporting of such matters to the Board for three times or
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of first
reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier.

5(7)

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors:Report on
activities carried out by the Audit Committee, includingany
report made to the Board under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above
during the year, shall be signed by the Chairperson of the
Audit Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the
issuer company.

Audit Committee
report is disclosed in
the Annual Report

6

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):

6(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors:

6(1) ()

The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board;

The company has
constituted the NRC

6(1) (b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation the nomination
criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, experiences and independence of directors and top
level executive as well as a policy for formal process of
considering remuneration of directors, top level executives;

6(1) (c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set
forth in writing covering the areas stated at the condition No.
6(5)(b)

6(2)

Constitution of the NRC:

6(2)(a)

The Committee shall comprise of at least three members
including an independent director;

6(2)(b)

All members of the committee shall be non-executive
directors;

6(2)(c)

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed
by the Board;

6(2)(d)

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any
member of the Committee;

P -

6(2)(e)

In case of death, resignation, disqualification or removal of
any member of the Committee or any other cases of vacancies,
the Board shall fill the vacancy within 180 days of occurring
such vacancy in the Committee;

6(2)(H)

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any
external expert and/or member(s) of staff to the Committee as
advisor who shall be non-voting member, if the Chairperson
feels that advice or suggestion from such external expert
and/or member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for the
Committee;

No such event
occurred

6(2)(2)

The Company Secretary shall act as the Secretary of the
Committee;

6(2)(h)

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without
attendance of at least an independent director;

6(2)(1)

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or
indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or consultancy
role or otherwise, other than Director’s fees or honorarium
from the company.

6(3)

Chairperson of the NRC:

U




Compliance Status (Put v
in the appropriate
Title Column)

Complied

Remarks
(if any)

Condition
No.

Not
Complied

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be the
6(3)(a) Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an independent v -
director;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining
members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that y
6(3)(b) particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes;

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general N Will be attend in
meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders; upcoming AGM

Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the NRC, any other
6(3)(c) member from the NRC shall be selected to be present in the
annual  general meeting (AGM) for answering the
shareholder’s queries and reason for absence of the
Chairperson of the NRC shall be recorded in the minutes of the
AGM.

No such event
- - occurred during the
year

6(4) Meeting of the NRC:

The NRC shall conduct at least one meetin in a financial
6@ | o ot con ® ne v

No such event
c - occurred during the
year

6(4)(b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency
’ meeting upon request by any member of the NRC:

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in
presence of either two members or two third of the members of

6(4)(c) the Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of an v -
independent director is must as required under condition No,
6(2)(h);
The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be

6(4)(d) recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed v -
in the next meeting of the NRC.

6(5) Role of the NRC:
6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to N B

the Board and to the shareholders.

6(5)(b) NRC shall observe, among others, the following matters and make report with recommendation to the Board:
Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications,
6(5)(b) (i) positive attributes and independence of a director and o

recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration
of the directors, top level executive, considering the following:

(a) the level and composition of remuneration is responsible

and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable directors - V’
to run the company successfully;
(b) the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear §

and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

(c) remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and i
long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working
of the company and its goals;

Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into
6(5)(b) (ii) | consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational - V
background and nationality;

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and

6(5)(b) who may be appointed in top level executive position in ) N
(iii) accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their
appointment and removal to the Board;
6(5)(b) Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of J
(iv) independent directors and the Board; b

Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different
6(5)(b) (v) | levels and determine their selection, transfer or replacement - v
and promotion criteria; and

6(5)(b) Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the N )
(vi) company’s human resources and training policies.
6(5)(c) The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration ~ - NRC Policy and
R4




Compliance Status (Put V
m in the appropriate
Co:;i(:tmn Title Column) R?marks
. (if any)
Complied et
Complied
policy and the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during Report disclosed in
the year at a glance in its annual report. the annual report
7 External or Statutory Auditors:
(1) The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following services of the
: company, namely:
7(1() Appraisal or valuation services or faimess opinions; v -
7(1)(ii) | Financial information systems design and implementation; \1’ -
201G Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting
(1)(iii) : N 2
records or financial statements;
7(1)(iv) | Broker-dealer services: N .
7(1)(v) | Actuarial services; \ =
7(1)(vi) | Internal audit services or special audit services; N -
7(1)(vii) | Any service that the Audit Committee determines; v -
7(1)(viii) Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate 4 )
governance as required under condition No. 9(1); and
7(1)(ix)) | Any other service that creates conflict of interest; \ -
No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall
possess any share of the company they audit at least during the
7(2) tenure of their audit assignment of that company; his or her V -
family members also shall not hold any shares in the said
company;
Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain
73) present in the Sharcholders’ Meeting (Annual General Meeting \ g
or Extraordinary General Meeting) to answer the queries of the
shareholders.
8 Maintaining a website by the Company:
8(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the y )
website of the stock exchange.
8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the date \ .
of listing.
The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on N
8(3) its website as required under the listing regulations of the -
concerned stock exchange(s).
9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance:
The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 7 :
Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant C]fnﬁ;ﬁ;zlpﬁi “d;d
or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) )éo Ch arterg d
o) other than its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis V - Acgouﬁtants s
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance et i iy e
Code of the Commission and shall such certificate shall be I
disclosed in the Annual Report. P
The professional who will provide the certificate on
9A2) compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall be | -
appointed by the shareholders in the annual general meeting.
The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with
9(3) the Annexure-C attached, in the directors’ report whether the \ -
company has complied with these conditions or not.
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of Shyampur Sugar Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Adverse Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Shyampur Sugar Mills Limited which comprise
the financial position as of June 30, 2023, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, and the Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter discussed in the Basis for Adverse
Opinion section of our report, the financial statements present fairly except the basis of
adverse opinion, the financial position of the Company as at June 30, 2023, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Security and Exchange
Rules 1987 and other applicable law and regulations.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

1. In Note #7.00 to the financial statements, the Company reports an amount of Taka
2,488,587 as Cash and Cash Equivalents, we could not physically verify the cash in
hand as of June 30, 2023.

2. In Note #08.00 to the financial statements, the Company reports an amount of Taka
82,485,237 as Current Account with BSFIC Enterprises in current assets, which we
could not confirm the balancing amount due to the non-availability of documents.
Management also has not been provided any related information to confirm the
balance. :

3. In Note # 09.00 to the financial statements, the Company reports an amount of Taka
26,926,144 as Loans and advances, which we could not confirm. Management also has
not been provided any related documents to confirm the balance.

4. In Note # 10.00 to the financial statements, the Company reports an amount of Taka
184,125 as deposits but we couldn’t confirm the balance. Management has not been
provided any related documents to confirm the balance.

5. In Note # 25.00 to the financial statements, the Company reports an amount of Taka.
47,201,981 as Administrative Expenses but management could not provide related
documents to confirm the said amount.

6. During the year the company has shown TK. 7,202,761 as workers Welfare Fund
Liability which we could not confirm with the books of accounts. The management of
the company unable to provide sufficient documents in this regards, but informed us
that the issue is pending with the honorable court.

7. The government of People Republic of Bangladesh has decided to suspend Shyampur
Sugar Mills Limited’s operational activities for the infinity period due to recurring loss,
high production cost, and net capital deficiency of the operation activity. As such, the
preparation of the financial statements of the company for the year June 30, 2023,
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under going concern basis may no longer be appropriate. So, the financial statements
for the year June 30, 2023 should be prepared on breakup basis, if going concern
assumption is not appropriate rather than preparation of these Financial Statements
under going concern basis.

8. During the year, the company had no production due to suspended order issued by the
Government of Peoples Republic of Bangladesh.

9. The company has been suffering recurring loss from operations that effectively made
net capital deficiency of Tk. ((6,055,971,517) in total and Tk. (1,211) per share at the
year end.

10. The Company has not yet introduced deferred tax, which is non-compliance of IAS 12.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statement of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. In addition to the matter described matters described below to be the key audit matters
to be communicated in our report

Other Information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. We have not been provided the
Director’s report and other information contained within the annual report except the financial
statements to the date of our auditor’s report. We expect to obtain the remaining reports of the
Annual report after the date of our auditor’s report. Management is responsible for the other
information.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
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in accordance with IFRSs as explained, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Companies Act, 1994 requires the
Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control, and risk management functions
of the Company.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concerned and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
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transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the
company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we
also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have not been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books;

c) the statements of financial position and statement of profit and loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement, with the books of

accounts and returns

d) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

S

Fouzia Haque, FCA

Partner
Dated : 30 October, 2023 FAMES & R
Place : Dhaka Chartered Accountants

DVC #2310301032AS8765646
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SHYAMPUR SUGAR MILLS LTD.
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June, 2023

Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes 35082023 | 3006202
Assefs :
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment (Annexure -1) 4.00 54,502,180 61,260,055
Current Assets 156,586,451 171,923,945
Stock and Stores 5.00 43,874,591 48,442,187
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6.00 2,921,514 1,849,034
Current Account with BSFIC Enterprises 7.00 82,485,237 93,657,141
Loans & Advances 8.00 27,120,984 27,791,458
Deposits 9.00 184,125 184,125
Total Assets 211,088,631 233,184,000
Equity & Liabilities:
Shareholders Equity
Share Capital 10.00 50,000,000 50,000,000
Reserve and Surplus
Equity Fund 11.00 57,506,398 57.506.398
Grants ( Phase-1 &1 ) 12.00 620,904 707,252
Retained Earnings / ( Loss ) 13.00 (6.164,159,902)  (5,946,079,7864)
(6,056,032,601) (5,837,866,136)
Loan Fund
Loan from Bank 14.00 2,108,630,882 1,947,854,260
Long Term Loan ( Secured ) 15.00 311,077,175 311,077,175
2,419,708,057 2,258,931,435
Current Liabilities
Creditors 16.00 230,679,206 286,192,410
Current Account with BSFIC 17.00 3.276,531,392 3.182,368,303
Current Account with BSFIC Enterprises 18.00 56,364,075 49,806,245
Provision for Leave Pay and Gratuity 19.00 142,328,205 167,267,330
Provision for Income tax 20.00 6,425,739 6,380,485
Interest on Fund/Loan 21.00 135,084,558 120,103,929
Total Current Liabilities 3,847,413,175 3,812,118,701
Total Equity and Liabilities 211,088,631 233,184,000
Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share 22.00 (1.211.21) (1,167.57)

Company Secretary

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts

e .

Managing Drector

Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

Date : 30 October, 2023

Place : Dhaka

e

Director

-

Fouzia Hagque, FCA

Partner
FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants
DVC# 2310301032A5765646
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SHYAMPUR SUGAR MILLS LTD.

Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June, 2023

Particulars Notes AACIDLGL
30.06.2023 |  30.06.2022
Sales Revenue 23.00 2,479,469 6,683,392
Less : Cost of Goods Sold 24.00 (2,.557,041) -
Add : Stock Adjustment 24.01 - 2,025,030
Gross Profit / ( Loss ) for the year (77,572) 8,708,422
Less : Operatina Expenses
Administrative Expenses 25.00 47,310,062 75,488,389
Selling and Distribution Expenses 26.00 - 87.136
Financial Cost 27.00 175,757,250 199,117,533
Net Operating Expense 223,067,312 274,693,058
Operating Profit / (Loss) for the year (223,144,884) (265,984,636)
Add :Income from Experimental Farm 2900 1,126,158 410,400
Add : Other Income 28.00 3,984,148 456,494
Net Profit before Worker's Profit Participation Fund (218,034,578) (265,117,742)
Less : Worker's Profit Participation Fund - : -
Net Profit / ( Loss ) for the Year (218,034,578) (265,117,742)
Less: Minimum tax on turn over 30.00 (45,539) (45,302)
Net profit / (Loss) for the Year (218,080,117) (265,163,044)
Earning Per Share (EPS) 31 (43.62) (53.03)

Company Secretary

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts

s ARR

Managing Drector

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

Date : 30 October, 2023

Place : Dhaka

08

Director

W

Director

&W

Fouzia Haque, FCA

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants
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SHYAMPUR SUGAR MILLS LTD.

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June, 2023
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Paid up

~ Accumulated

Particulars Capital qu.#g(:und ?;T(Z*s Losses TT :It(c:l]
Taka Taka
Balance as on 1st July 2022 50,000,000 | 57,506,398 618,046 | (5.946.079,786)| (5.837,955,352)
Prior year Adjustment - - - e =
Addition/{Adjustments) during the year - - - -
Net profit/Loss for the year - - (86,529) (218,080,117) (218,166,645)
Balance as on 30 June 2023 50,000,000 | 57,506,398 - 531,517 | (6.164,159,902) (4.056,121,989)
Paldup Equity Fund Grants Accumulated Total
Particulars Capital Q sz Taka Losses Taka
Taka Taka
Balance as on 1st July 2021 50,000,000 | 57,506,398 704,575 | (5,680,916,742)| (5,572,705,769)
Prior year Adjustment - - - - -
Addition/(Ad].) during the year - - - - -
Net profit/Loss for the year - - (86,529) (265,163,044) (265,249,573)
Balance as on 30 June 2022 50,000,000 | 57,506,398 618,046 | (5,946,079,788)| (5,837,955,342)

Company Secretary

Place : Dhaka

=7

Managing Drector

e

R

Director

A

Director

-

Fouzia Haque, FCA

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants
DVC# 2310301032AS5765646
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SHYAMPUR SUGAR MILLS LTD.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2023

Particulars

Amount in Taka

30.06.2023 | 30.06.2022 ||
A . Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers 5,554,890 7,566,294
Cash paid to Suppliers and other exp. (4,482,411) (72.967.,337)
Cash paid for Bank Interest (160,776,620)  (184,136,904)

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities

B. Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Net Cash used in Investing Activities

C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Cash received from Short Term Loan

Cash received from Other Liabilities

Granfs

Net Cash Generated from Financing Activities

Net Cash Increase/ Decrease (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

Py

Managing Drector

Company Secretary

Place : Dhaka

(159,704,142)

(249,537,947)

94,163,089 88,754,135
66,613,533 156,079,936
160,776,622 244,834,070
1,072,480 (4,703,877)
1,849,034 6,552,210
2,921,514 1,849,034
40.00 (31.94) (49.91)
Director Director

Fouziu nm;\

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants
DVC# 2310301032AS5765646
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SHYAMPUR SUGAR MILLS LIMITED
SHYAMPUR, RANGPUR
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
For the year ended June 30, 2023

Legal status and activities of the company:

Domicile, Legal form and Country of incorporation

Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd was incorporated on dated May 14, with RJSC Reg. Number C-3434 in the year
1970 as a Public Limited Company under the Company Act 1913. The Company is listed with the Dhaka
Stock Exchange (DSE).

Nature of Business Activities

The main activities of the company during the year under audit were to produce sugar from sugarcane and
molasses as by-product .Both sugar and molasses were sold out in the local market to growers, employees,
Ministry of defense and others.

Reporting Period

Financial Statements of the company covers one financial year from 01.07.2022 to 30.06.2023.

i) Address of Registered Office and Mills
The registered office of the Company and the mill is located at Shyampur, Rangpur.

ii) Number of Employees
The total number of employees at the end of the year is 97. Details are as under-

Particulars Number of Employees
Permanent 97
Seasonal 00
Total 97

Specific accounting policies- disclosure under IAS -1 ""Presentation of financial statements'":
Basis of Measurement used in preparing the Financial Principle
The elements of financial statements have been measured on "Historical Cost" convention and on accrual basis
in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IASs), International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs), in compliance with the company Act, 1994, the Securities and exchange rules 1987, listing regulation
of DSE and International Accounting Standards (IASs).
Recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation-IAS-16
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at their cost less accumulated depreciation in accordance with IAS 16
-"Property, Plant & Equipment". Cost represents cost of acquisition or construction and capitalization as per
requirements of Companies Act, 1994. Expenditure for repairs and maintenance are recognized as expenses;
major, replacements, renewals and betterments are capitalized.
Depreciation
No depreciation is charged on Land and Land development and additional fixed assets during the year. Fixed
assets have been depreciated under straight-line method at the rates varying from 2.5% to 10% depending on
the nature and usefulness of the assets.
Inventories - IAS-2
Inventories comprise raw materials, work in process, finished goods, packing materials, stores and spares,
Molasses and goods in transit. The valuation of stores & spares has been made at weighted average cost price.
Store in transit has been valued at actual price. The value of work in process has been calculated at 100% of
raw material. The valuation of finished sugar has been made at net realizable value and molasses has been
made at net realizable value.
Trade Debtors
These are carried at original invoice amount. This is considered as good and collectible.
Creditors and Accrued Expenses
Liabilities are recognized to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed by the
supplier.
Taxation
Income Tax
Tax provision has been made during the period on the basis of Turnover as per Section 82C para 4 of Income
Tax Ordinance, 1984 since the company sustained loss.
Deferred Tax
No deferred Tax assets or deferred Tax liabilities have been accounted for till this period in compliance with
IAS-12 as per previous practice consistently being followed by the company.
Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs are charged as expenses under the head Interest on Loan (IAS-23).

vq
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Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized when products are delivered. Sales comprise sales of sugar and molasses and sales are
shown in the financial statements of the company after excluding VAT and other duty (IFRS-15).

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with IAS-7 -"Cash Flow Statement” and the cash flow from the
operating activities have been presented under direct method as outline in the Securities and Exchange Rules
1987 and considering the provisions of paragraph 19 of IAS-7 which provides that "Enterprise are to report
Cash Flows from Operating Activities using the Direct Method".

VAT
The company's trading income is subject to VAT and these VAT liabilities are accounted for as per VAT Act
1991 maintaining a VAT Current Account.
Accounting of Sugar Cane Wastage
Sales proceeds of Bagasse’s and Mud are included in the miscellaneous income.
Additional information on financial statements:
Responsibilities for preparation and presentation of Financial Statements
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under
Section 183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per the provisions of "The Framework for the preparation of
Financial Statements" issued by the International Accounting Standards (IASs).
Components of the Financial Statements
According to the International Accounting Standard IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements " the complete
set of Financial Statements includes the following components:
i) Statement of Financial Position;
ii) Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income;
iii) Statement of Changes in Equity;
IV) Statement of Cash Flows and
v) Accounting policies and Explanatory Notes to the Accounts.
Reporting Currency and Level of precision
The figure in the Financial Statements represent Bangladesh currency (Tk.), which have been rounded off to the
nearest integer except where indicates otherwise.
Comparative Information
Previous year's figure has been arranged in line with current year’s figures to make the financial data
comparative for fair presentation of Financial Statements.
Contingent Liabilities
All known liabilities as of balance sheet date have been provided for and included in the financial statements.
There are no contingent liabilities of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd.
Post Balance Sheet Events
There were no material events occurring after the balance sheet date.
Disclosure for purchase and Sales in foreign currency by the company during the year
The company did not make purchase or sales using foreign currency.
Contingent Liability Disclosure
The company does not hold any claim that meets definition of contingent liability in accordance with IAS 37
Provision, Contingent Liability and Contingent Asset exists at reporting date.
Significant of Affirmers
1. Earning per Share (EPS) — EPS ratio are decrease. Because this year selling and distribution Expense,
Financial Cost amount are more lower comparatively by previous year. So those, this year EPS ratio is fall
down. Note No —31.00
2. Net Asset Value (NAV) — NAV ratio are increase. Property, plant & Equipment, Stock and stores, and
other current account Assets amount are decrease one the other hand Loan from Bank, Creditors, and
Current Account with BSFIC Enterprise (Payable) Increase. As a result Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share
increases this year. Note No — 22.00
3. Net Operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) — NOCEFPS ratio is fall this year. Because Net Cash
operating Activities, such as cash received from customer, cash paid to suppliers, cash paid interest Bank
amount more diminution than previous year. Short Term Loan & Other Liabilities also mitigation this
year. As a consequence, NOCFPS ratio is base relatively last year. Note No — 40
General
i_  Wherever considered necessary; the previous year’s/period's figures have been rearranged for comparison.
ii. Figures appearing in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.
iii. Bracket figures are denoting negative.
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4.00

5.00

5.01

5.02

5.03

Property, Plant & Equipment
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Disposal during the year

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as on 1st July 2022
Add: Charged during the year

Add: Adjustment made during the year

Balance as on June 30, 2023
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Amount in Taka

30.06.2023 | 30.06.2022
323,809,708 323,809,708
323,809,708 323,809,708
262,549,649 244,287,460
6,757,880 9,131,098
269,307,528 253,418,558
54,502,180 70,391,150

Details of Property, plant and equipments along with depreciation charged thereon as on June
30, 2023 has been shown in Annexure-A. Full amount of depreciation has been charged to
Manufacture overhead and Administration expenses.

Stock and Stores
Stock-in-Trade
Stores-in-Spares
Stores-in-Transit
Fertilizer Stock
Inventory Adjustment

Stock-in-Trade
Molasses (150.277 M T @ 24207.53 TK)

Stores -in-spares
Construction Materials
Iron, Steel & Non Ferrous materials
Pipes, Tubes Fitting
Refectories

Fuel, Oil ,Lubricants
Production Materials
Paints & Varnishes
General Hardware
Loose Tools

Domestic Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Cords,Ropse & Chains
Packing Materials
Chemicals & Lab Equipment
Mechanical Spares
Miscellaneous
Electrical Spares
Office Equipment
Garage Spares

Total

Stores -in- Transit

Opening Stores materials 1st July 2021
Add: Additional during the year

Less: Used during this year

Closing Balance 30 June 2022

O

Note 5.01
Note 5.02
Note 5.03
Note 5.04

3,637,835 6,194,876
39.973,154 41,983,709
244,500 244,500
19,102 19,102
43,874,591 48,442,187
3.637,835 6,194,876
3,637,835 6,194,876
42,022 508,603
1,528,155 2,224,937
923,170 1,052,378
770,171 1,710,885
582,704 939,242
559,865 12,669
106,150 115,278
186,433 153,841
275,047 256,646
37.593 819,710
- 1,664
140,836 144,314
294,822 210,996
238,250 1,964
22,933,794 22,350,717
598,354 1,203,023
3,814,266 4,101,553
= 50,082
6,941,522 6,125,207
39,973,154 41,983,709
- 1,232,948
. 1,232,948




5.04

6.00

6.01

6.02

7.00

8.00

Fertilizer Stock
Non-Judicial Stfamps-815
Total:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in hand

Cash at Banks:

Balance

Cash in hand
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Amount in Taka

Note : 6.02

30.06.2023 30.06.2022
244,500 244,500
244,500 244,500
299,170 108,211
2,622,344 1,740,823
2,921,514 1,849,034

Cash in hand as on June 30, 2023 was Tk. 2,99.170.00 which existed in Head office, Auditor
could not physically verify the cash in hand as on June 30, 2023 due to post dated audit
appointment. However, Auditors have been provided cash certificate belonging that.

Cash at bank

The Cash at Bank amount has been lying with a bank account. We have verified the Bank
balance along with the Bank Statement and Bank Re-conciliation statement and found in

agreement. Details as under:

Janata Bank Shympur Br Rangpur STD-1
Janata Bank Shympur Br Rangpur CD-68
Sonali Bank Shilpa Bhaban Br Dhaka STD-379
Janata Bank Cor Br Dilkusha Dhaka STD-612
Rupali Bank Tatultola Br Rangpur STDO-1214
Rupali Bank Tatultola Br Rangpur STDO-13

Current Account with BSFIC Enterprises
M/S.Kaliachapara Sugar Mills Lid.
M/S.Desh Bandhu Sugar mill Lid.
M/S.Thakurgaon Sugar Mill Ltd.

M/S. Joypurhat Sugar Mill Ltd

M/S. B.S.F.I.C Shipping Office Chittagong

M/S. Kushtia Sugar Mill Ltd.

M/S. Shetabgonj Sugar mill Ltd.
M/S.Mobarakganj Sugar Mill Ltd., Jhenaidah
M/S. Zeal Bangla Sugar Mill Ltd.
M/S.Faridpur Sugar Mill Lid
M/S.Natore Sugar Mill Ltd

M/S. Rajshahi Sugar Mill Ltd.

Total

Loans & Advances

Advance Against Motor Cycle & Bi Cycle
Advance Against Salary

Advance Against TA/DA

Advance Against Expense

Advance Against Seed (Sugar Cane)
Advance Against Contractor

Cane grower's Loan (Old)

House Building Loan

Other fund

Advance Income Tax

Balance

Maturity Analysis

Realisable/ Adjustable within one year
Realisable/ Adjustable after one year

80

868,928 6,084
649,558 649,558
55 53
979.042 960,367
97.876 97.876
26,885 26,885
2,622,344 1,740,823
315,772 315,772
150,889 150,889
- 2,352,453
78,021,261 84,502,133
5,995 5,995
- 247,435
502,221 502,221
= 342,692
894,502 1,096,689
34,764 S
2,348,924 1,513,991
210,209 2,626,871
82,485,237 93,657,141
52,424 141,164
1,758,836 2,453,669
221,179 =
(20.976) (20.976)
(123.252) (123,152)
24,033,528 24,141,508
75,400 75,400
35,010 35,010
1,088,835 1,088,835
27,120,984 27,791,458
26,958,150 27,560,860
162,834 251,574
27,120,984 27,812,434
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Amount in Taka

30.06.2023 | 30.06.2022
9.00 Deposits
Rajshahi Tele Communication Area,Rangpur 100 100
Security deposit for gas cylinder { BOC),Rangpur 34,000 34,000
Fixed deposit against K.G School, Shyampur,Rangpur 80,000 80,000
Deposit Against power Supply (PDB,Rangpur) 31,025 31,025
Deposit Against Bangladesh oxygen Ltd,Rangpur 38.000 38,000
Depoisit with Head Post Office,Rangpur 1,000 1,000
Balance 184,125 184,125
10.00 Share Capital : 50,000,000 50,000,000
Authorized Capital :
Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each 5,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital 50,000,000 50,000,000
[Name of Subscriber | % |  2022-2023 | 2021-2022
BSFIC /Govt 51.00% 25,500,000 25,500,000
General Public 49.00% 24,500,000 24,500,000
100.00% 50,000,000 50,000,000
Classification of Shareholders by holding :
No of Shares 30.06.2023 Nol-'g:;:r:re Percentage Amount (Tk.)
1 Less than 500 shares 1,431 4.40% 219,765
2 501 to 5,000 Shares 615 21.08% 1,053,866
3 5,001 to 10,000 Shares 58 8.40% 419,944
4 10,001 to 20,000 Shares 17 4.71% 235,302
5 20,001 to 30,000 Shares 6 2.62% 131,203
6 30,001 to 40,000 Shares 5 3.27% 163,409
7 40,001 to 50,000 Shares 2 1.64% 82,197
8 50,001 to 100,000 Shares 2 2.89% 144,314
9 100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares - 0.00% -
10 More than 1,000,000 Shares 1 51.00% 2,550,000
Total: 2,137 100 5,000,000
11.00 Equity Fund
Integrated Cane Development Program (ICDP) 943,970 943,970
Seed Multiplication & Research Farm 1,720,497 1,720,497
Quasi - Equity 54,841,931 54,841,931
57,506,398 57,506,398
12.00 Grants

The above amount was received from Government for Intensive Cane Development Scheme:

Balance as on 1st July 2022:
Phase - |
Phase - I

Less : Amortized through depreciation on ICDS :
Balance as on 30th June 2023

83

140,650 158,650
566,602 635,131
707,252 793,781
(86.348) (86.529)
620,904 707,252
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Amount in Taka

30.06.2023 |  30.06.2022
13.00 Retained Earnings / ( Loss )
Opening balance (5,946,079,786)  (5.680,916,742)
Loss during The year (218,080.117) (265,163,044)
Balance as on 30th June 2023 (6,71 64,159,902) (5,946,079,786)
14.00 Loan Fund
C.C. Account Janata Bank Dilkusha Cor. Br 14.01 235,777.908 215,388,516
Agriculture Credit Sonali Bank Rangpur Cor. Br 14.02 1,872,852,974 1,732,465,744
Balance 2,108,630,882 1,947,854,260
14.01 C.C.Account Janata Bank Dilkusha Cor.Br
Opening Balance of 1st July 2022 215,388,516 192,385,450
Less : Repayment made during the year - -
Add: Interest Charged during the year 20,389,392 23,003,066
Balance 235,777,908 215,388,516
14.02 Loan From Bank
Sonali Bank, Rangpur Corporate Office,Rangpur, Loan A/C 4 283,381,604 386,495,238
Sonali Bank, Loan A/C # 38 372,734,125 383,409,206
Sonali Bank, Loan A/C # 06 384,456,086 355,638,854
Sonali Bank, Loan A/C # 07 414,472,751 344,794,112
Sonali Bank, Loan A/C # 08 417,808,408 262,128,334
Balance 1,872,852,974 1,732,465,744
15.00 Long Term Loan ( Secured )
Govt. Fund ( BIDC Loan ) 3,392,569 3,392,569
Foreign Loan ( Yen Credit) 78,950,000 78,950,000
Foreign Loan ( Belgium Credit) 1,877,000 1.877.000
Seed Multiplication and Research Farm Sch. (60%) 2,377,633 2,377,633
Govt. Loan For Golden Handshake 25,896,973 25,896,974
Sales Of share of Mills 1,733,000 1,733,000
Operating Loan 196,850,000 196,850,000
311,077,175 311,077,175
16.00 Creditors
Creditors for goods supplied (Note- 16.01) 31,970,824 31,970,824
Creditors for Expenses (Note-16.02) 116,361,584 160,909,024
Creditors for other finance (Note-16.03) 82,346,798 93,312,562
Balance 230,679,206 286,192,410
16.01 Creditors for goods supplied
Supplier's Current Accounts 31.893.825 31,893,825
Cane Price Payable 59,360 59,360
Other Payable STP 17.639 17,639
Balance 31,970,824 31,970,824
16.02 Creditors for Expenses
Audit Fee 229,520 312,187
Rant & Rafes 1,908 1,619
Provision for Expenses 22,602 769,851
Employee Gratuity Payable 112,865,904 127,660,407
Salaries & Wages Payable 3,241,650 32,164,960
Salaries & Wages (Ansar) - -
Balance 116,361,584 160,909,024

8




16.03

16.04

16.05

17.00

Creditors for other finance
Sundry Creditors

Provident Fund & Other Fund
Contractor's Security Deposit
Employees Security Deposits
Balance

16.04
16.05

Sundry Creditors

Canteen

Group Insurance

Deduction against Govt Audit Objection
Deduction of Revenue Stamp
Deduction of Education cess from Farmer
Deduction of Tax & Vat

Road Development Tax

Enverment Tax 1%

Fish Sale of Lease Pond

Employee Tax

SHSM High School Fund

Other fund

Balace

Provident Fund & Other Fund

Workers Welfare Fund

Provident Fund (Permanent Staff & Workers)
Provident Fund (Seasonal Staff & Workers)
Employees Samoboy Samity

Growers Welfare Fund

W.P.P.F (Workers Profit Participation Fund )
Officers Club Ladies Club & Association
Cane Employee Sangsad

Unpaid Bill Of Cashier

Employees Union Fund

General Club Fund

Officers Kallyan Samity

Mosque Fund

Prime Minister Relief Fund

Farmers Federation Fund

Farmer's Welfare Fund

Current Account With BSFIC Enterprises
Balance as on 1st July 2022
Add. Addition during this year

Less: Payments during this year
Balance as on 30 June 2023
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Amount in Taka

30.06.2023 | 30.06.2022
18,429,671 21,737,186
63,677,546 71,308,425

201,250 228,620
38,331 38,331
82,346,798 93,312,562
31,550 363,415
325,866 323,837
9,665,860 9,360,348
82630 87,590
1,066,196 1,066,196
5,585,177 8,894,368
953 953
1,628,917 1,604,122
2,790 2,790
60,874 37.098
(43,957) (26,346)
22,815 22,815
18,429,671 21,737,186
(7,207,261) (7,202,761)
66,594,643 71,931,454
3,398,985 3,587,051
- 1,941,207
206,837 206,837
65,939 65,939
164,580 248,777
10,600 10,600
100,083 100,083
(460,315) (460,315)
38,406 61,164
109,359 109,359
293,190 346,530
226,281 226,281
100,709 100,709
35,510 35,510
63,677,546 71,308,425
3,182,368,303  3,093,614,165
94,163,089 88,754,138

3,276,531,392

3,182,368,303

3,276,531,392

3,182,368,303




18.00

19.00

20.00

21.00

22.00

23.00

24.00

Current account with BSFIC Enterprise(Payable)
Name of Enterprise:

M/S. Faridpur sugar Mills Ltd, Modhukhali,Faridpur
M/S. Rangpur Sugar Mill Ltd, Mahimgonj

M/S. Renwick Jajneshwar & Co.(BD) Ltd

M/S. Mubarakgonj Sugar Mill Lid.

M/S. Kushtia Sugar Mill Ltd

M/S. Thakurgaon Sugar Mill Lid

M/S. North Bengal Sugar Mill Ltd

M/S. Pabna Sugar Mill Ltd

M/S. Carew & Co. (Bangladesh) Ltd.

M/S. Panchagar Sugar Mill Ltd

Balance

Provision of Leave Pay and Gratuity
Balance as on 1st July 2022
Add. Provision for this year

Less: Payment/Adjustment made during this year
Balance as on 30 June 2023

Provision for Income tax

Opening Balance

Add: Provision Income Tax (Minimum Tax)
Less: Tax paid during this year

Closing balance as on 30.06.2023

Interest on loan/ fund

Seed Multiplication & Research Farm Sch;
Foreign Loan (Yen Credit)

Foreign Loan (Belgium Credit )

Operating Loan

Balance

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share
Net Asset
Number of Share

Sales Revenue
Quantity in Mefric Ton

1. Sugar 17.37 M Ton @ 63000.00Tk
2. Molasses 105.63 M Ton @ 23473.15Tk

Cost of Goods Sold :
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FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka

30.06.2023 | 30.06.2022
101,203
4,282,133 4,282,133
31,039,203 29,795,872
2.972,496.00 .
539,470.00 L
428,254.00 :
206,215 434,581
7,401,557 7,401,557
9,217,782 7,513,934
276,965 276,965
56,364,075 49,806,245
167,267,330 231,976,393
10,878,606 6,730,757
178,145,936 238,707,150
35,817,731 71,439,820
142,328,205 167,267,330
6,380,484 6,335,183
45,255 45,302
6,425,739 4,380,485
4,972,893 4,684,384
92,711,500 87,974,500
4,069,540 3,956,920
33,330,625 23,488,125
135,084,558 120,103,929
(6,056,032,601)  (5,837.866,136)
5,000,000 5,000,000
T,211.21) (1,167.57)
E 1,094,310
2,479,469 5,589,082
2,479,469 6,683,392




24.00

24.01

25.00

25.01

26.00

Cost of Goods Sold;

Opening balance of stock

Sugar

Molasses (255.907 M Ton TK.24207.53 tk)

Add: Cost of Production

Less : Closing stock
Sugar
Molasses (150.277M Ton@ 24207.53 TK)

Stock Adjustment :

Opening balance of stock:

Sugar

Molasses (255.9207 M Ton TK.24207.53 tk)

Less : Closing stock
Sugar
Molasses (150.277M Ton@ 24207.53 TK)

Administrative Expenses
Salaries & wages (Permanent)
Overtime

Salaries & wages (Seasonal)
Overtime

Repairs & Maintenance

Fuel & Lubricant
Depreciation

Directors fee

Head office overhead

Other administrative overhead
Total

Other administrative overhead
Staff Welfare Expenses
Printing & Stationary
Rent& Rates

Insurance Premium
Travelling & Conveyance
Postage & Telegram
Entertainment

Bank Charge

Legal Expenses
Advertisement

AGM Expenses

Training Expenses

Selling and Distribution Expenses
Salary & Wages (Permanent)
8¢

24.02

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka

30.06.2023 |  30.06.2022
6,194,876 -
6,194,876 -

6,194,876
3,637,835 -
3,637,835 -
2,557,041 -
- 1,094,310
3.075.536
- 4,169,846
3,637,835 6,194,876
3,637,835 2,025,030
37,299,134 60,365,941
- 319,951
- 0
- 0
300,345 796,249
777,692 1,266,978
6,757,880 9,131,098
225,000 195,000
1,950,011 3.413,172
47,310,062 75,488,389
- 89,876
59,396 87,534
581,706 878,837
376,021 836,794
348,361 337,237
40,257 34,828
241,792 271,809
24,548 238,119
69,184 149,312
40,834 488,826
162,437 -
5,475 -
1,950,011 3,413,172
- 87,136
87,136




FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka
27.00 Financial Cost 30.06.2023 | 30.06.2022
Seed Multiplication & Research Farm Sch (60%) 288,509 288,509
Foreign Loan (Yen Credit) 4,737,000 4,737,000
Foreign Loan (Belgium Credit) 112,620 112,620
C C Account Janata Bank Dilkusha Corporate Br 20,389.391 23,003,065
Agriculture Credit Sonali Bank Rangpur Corporate Br 140,387,230 133.076,871
B.S.F.I.C Current Account = 28,056,968
Operating Loan 9,842,500 9,842,500
loral 175,757,250 199,117,533
28.00 Other Income
Sale of Press Mud -
Shop rent 294,756 223,947
Lease of Pond 272,201 20,000
Sales of scrap 1,632,001 -
Sale of Tender Schedule & Other 1,785,190 171,625
Sale of Baggage - 40,922
3,984,148 456,494
29.00 Firm Income '
Income from Firm-Lease 1,126,158 410,400
1,126,158 410,400
30.00 Minimum Tax On Turnover
Sale of Sugar 30.01 - 1,094,310
Sale of Molasses 30.02 2,479,469 5,589,082
Other Income 28.00 3,984,148 456,494
Firm Income 30.01 1,126,158 410,400
Total Income 7,589,775 7,550,286
0.60% 0.60%
Turn Over Tax : 45,539 45,302
30.01 Sale of Sugar
Name Sales of Quantity
. of Total quantity Total Taka
Other : Other
Month | MIS(Pac) (Pac) Ration Dealer Army
Jul-23 — - 3.87 13.50 - 17.37 1,094,310
Total - - 3.87 13.50 ey 17.37 1,094,310
During the audit period, sales has been proceed only in the month of July 2022 and other
months in the year no sales has been proceed.
30.02 Sale of Molasses
Name of Deduction
Quantity Net Price
Month Total Taka VAT Tax Envionment
1 i Safeguard
July 2022- | 40563 | 3,186,118 557,880 123,974 24,795 2,479,469
June 2023 Lt
105.63 3,186,118 557,880 123,974 24,795 2,479,469
31.00 Earning Per Share (EPS)
Net loss during the year (218,080,117) (265.163,044)
Number of share 5,000,000 5,000,000
EPS (43.62) (53.03)
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32.00

33.00

FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka |
[_30.062023 [ 30.06.2022 |

Related Party Disclosures

During the year, the company in normal course of business has carried out the following fransactions with other entities that fall
within the definition of related party contained in International Accounting Standard 24: 'Related Party Disclosures”. All
fransactions involving related parties arising in normal course of business are conducted on an arm's length basis at commercial
rates, other than balance with sister concern which is interest free, on the same terms and conditions as applicable to the third
parties,

Nature of Transaction during the
ing B B
Name of related party relation- Sipaning Boleroe year e
ship Dr. Cr. Dr Cr Dr Cr
. Inter
Joypurhat Sugar Mills Ltd feRaEtion 84,502,133 - 1,713,258 8,193,430 78,021,961 -
i ) Inter
Setabgonj Sugar Mills Ltd i 502,221 - - 502,221 -
fransaction
Panchagar Sugar Mills L |, e - 276965 - : 276,965
g 8 transaction ‘ '
pcarakgonisugar Mils 342,692 s 2850 | 3318038 2,972,496
Faridpur Sugar Mills Lid e - 101,203 135.967 34,764
P 8 * | transaction ’ ‘ ’ ’
Rangpur Sugar Mills Lid it . 4282133 - : 4282133
op 9 transaction o e
Rajshahi Sugar Mills Ld iin 2,626,871 44,334 2,460,996 210,209 -
transaction
Carew & Co. Ltd. - 7,513,934 3.30%.708 5.013,556 - 9.217,782
‘ ; Inter
Pabna Sugar Mills Ltd fransachion - 7,401,557 - - 7.401,557
Thakurgoan Sugar Mills Lid |, Mer 2,352,453 - 2,780,707 . 428,254
fransaction
Renwick Jagswer & Co. Inter - 29,795,872 137,361 1,380,692 - 31,039,203
transaction
. . Inter
Kustia Sugar Mills Ltd. . 247,435 - 786,905 - 539,470
fransaction
Natore Sugar Mills Ltd Inter. 1,513,991 . 1,596,786 761,853 2,348,924 -
transaction
North Bengal Sugar Mills Inter
- - 1
Lid. fransaction 434,581 231,021 2,655 206,215
Desh Bondho Sugar Mill Inter B
Ltd ) fransaction oy ) ) ) il
Kaliachapra Sugar Mill Ltd Inier 315,772 - - - 315,772 s
transaction
Zeal Bangla Sugar Mill Ltd |, Nt 1,096,689 202,187 894,502 .
transaction e ’ !
Shipping Office Inter _
Chittageng fransaction 2¥7a ) ; 5993
] 97,220,364 49,806,245 7,171,285 24,901,019 82,485,237 56,364,075
Employees Minimum Pay:
a. For "Permanent Employees”
Number of employees Earn less than Tk. 8,000 - -
Number of employees Earn over Tk. 8,000 97 111
97 111
b. For "Seasonal Employees”
NMumber of employees Earn less than Tk. 8,000 - -
Number of employees Earn over Tk. 8,000 -
Total (a+b) 97 111
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Amount in Taka

30.06.2023 | 30.06.2022
34.00 Production Capacity:
Capacity of the Industrial Unit, actual production, Shortfall and achievement are as follows:
2023 2022
Ton | T Ton T
Installed Capacity 10,1461 100 10,161 100
Actual Production
Deficit/(excess) 10,161 10,161
35.00 Audit Fee
Statutory audit fee 100,000 100,000
Audit Fee is fixed by the Shareholder in the Annual General Meefing and does not include any other remuneration to Auditors.
34.00 Meeting fees
(a) Board Meeting:
During the year,05 Board Meetings were held and the following fees were paid :
Name Designation Meeting Held r":ifg:'d Amount
Mr. Arifur Rahman Apu Chairman 5 5 25,000
Mr. Md. Anwarul Alam Director 4 4 20,000
Mr. Pulak Kanti Barua Director 2 7. 110,000
Mr Khondaker AzZim Ahmed NDC Director 5 4 20,000
Mr. Md Ashraf Ali Director 2 2 10,000
Muhammad Nurul Amin Khan Director 1 1 5,000
Abu Sayed Md. Shaykhul Islam Independent Director 4 4 20,000
Mr. Abdul Aziz Independent Director 5 4 20,000
Mr. Masud Sadik Managing Director 4 4 20,000
30 150,000
(b) Audit Committee Meetfing Fees:
During the year, 04 Audit Committee Meetings were held and the following fees were paid :
Name Designation Meeting Held ::ie;ﬂng Amount
Mr. Abdul Aziz Chairman 4 4 20,000
Mr. Md. Anwarul Alam Member 4 4 20,000
Mr Khondaker AzZim Ahmed NDC Member 2 2 10,000
Mr. Md. Ashraf Ali Member 2 2 10,000
12 60,000
Total (a+b) 210,000
37.00 Key Management Benefits
2023 2022
Managing | Department Managing Department
Director Head Director Head
Remuneration 931,692 2,720,532 99,700,920 3.418.470
Bonus 112,060 321,300 16,642,340 572,161
1,043,752 3,041,832 116,343,260 3,990,631
Number of Person 1 4 1 4
38.00 Net Assets value (NAV) per Share
Total Assetfs 211,088,631 233,184,000
Less. Total cutstanding Liabilities 6,267,114,666  6,071,050.136
Net assets value (6,056,026,035) (5.837.866,136)
Divided by number of ordinary share 5,000,000 5,000,000
NAV (1,211.21) (1,167.57)
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39.00 Earnings per share (EPS )

40.00

41.00

42.00

FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka

30.06.2023 | 30.06.2022

Profit/ (Loss) attributable to shareholders

Number of ordinary shares
Profit/ (Loss) attributable to shareholders (218.080,117) (265.163,044)
Number of ordinary shares 5,000,000 5,000,000
Earnings Per Share (EPS ) (43.62) (53.03)

Net Operating Cash flow per share
(159,704,142) (249,537,947)

NOCF per share Net Operating cash flow 5,000,000 5,000,000
No. of share outstanding at the end of the year

(31.94) (49.91)

Reconciliation between net profit to operating cash flow
Profit/{loss) before tax {218,034,579)  (265,117,742)
Depreciatfion charged in P/L 6,757,880 9,131,098
Otherincome [3.984,147) [456,494)
Farm Income {1.126,158) (410.400)
Finance cost 175,757,250 199,177,533
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital (40,629,754) (57.676,005)
Changes in Working capital:
(Increase)/Decrease of inventory 4,567,596 4,965,087
(Increase)/Decrease of Trade Debtors - 16,008
Ijcrease/(Decrease) of creditors (55.513.493) 39,868,930
Current Account with BSFIC Enterprises 100,720,919 584,952
Balances for Leave Pay and Gratuity (24.939.125) (64.709,063)
Current Account with BSFIC Enterprises 11,171,904 3,665,452
Loans & Advances 670,474 7.163,231
Grants (86,348) (86,529)
Other Income 3,984,147 456,494
Farm Income 1,126,158 410,400

1,072,478 (65.341,043)
Finance cost paid . (160,776,621)  (184,136,904)
Tax paid - {1,088,835)
Net operating cash flows (159.704,142)  (250,566,782)
Events after reporting period

The Board of Directors of the company has approved the financial statements on 26 October, 2023 and no dividend is
recommended for the financial year June 30, 2023. Except the fact stated above, no circumstances have arisen that to be
disclosed as note or adjusted in the financial statements.
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